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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

w. sanmERS oAviEe, Americant Institute of Arcountants

nnnnnnnnn

ApDAM A, ROSS,
TREABUREH

i G e INCORPORATED UNTIER THE LAWS OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUNMBILA

WALDROM +H. RAMD
E.- W. SELLS
4. E. STERRETT
W. F. WEISS

A. P, RICHARDSON,

20 VESEY STREET, NEW YORK

Aprid 2, 1917,

Henry A, Nilea, Raq,,
Committee on National Defense,

111 Broadway,
New York,

Jear Hr, Niles:@-

The preefdent has drafted the snclossd
letter which Lie intends to sond te the eatire
nembayship, wunless thers is any sbjeotion by ths
gormitten,

#2111 yow please lat ue ganow by teleprone
AW RAoN as ¥ou have donoidered this letter what
is your oinion fn the natter,

It is ir, Davies® fden te 3end this leotterx
fimedistaly,

Of courXae 1f war L» declarsd bhefore thinm
letter ocen out, the lent parsgraph on the first
pege will bave to be sifijhtly nsltered,

Very truly yours, >

AT/ SCL
nclosure -



W Vesey Jtreet,
@y York,
april 7, 19117,

fo tne Membera of the

American Institute of Acgountants

" Dear Gire:-

¥or some menths pnst corre:pondencs and laterviews
have been taking pl:uge dhetwecen first the Naval Con-ulting
Bourd and later the diresotor of the Coungil of Jdational Je=-
fenee 29 to what the =caountents could do in the 2vent of
our gountry being engmged in war,

Thece preliminaries culminyﬁnd in the appointment
of the following committees to represent the Institute:

Edwaxd L. Suffern, Chairman
Blijah W, 3ells

Arthur 4, Toele

He A, lisles

Robert i, iont . omery

The President, ex officio
A, P, Rlcinrdnon, 3earetnry

and this Comittaes has been acsepted 23 n ub-cormittee of
the advisory board to the Couneil of idAntionad oOaefenne, the
vouncil, as you are no doubit awvare, connisting of six Cabinet

officears,

The Cormitties nas taken up its sork and had ite first
meeating with the director of the Council of .ational Jefence,
the zasnlirtan of the unitions Comittes and its counsel at

achington en Thursday laat,

4

‘hat »11) ultimately bLe required of the Uormittes cane
net be forecnat, but it will aat in :n =dvisory cupacity without
remunerstion, ‘Iatters having nrogresaed se far 1 feal tiat
Jou should be inforwed of tie astion tnien,

It 15 desirable t'at the membership anould ast 29 a body
rether thnan ar individunles. The best results can 5e outmined
only by united offort and the Jouneil of sational Defence regsrds
the Inetitute as the mouthpicece of the aggounting profession,

Ao wa are now in a astate of war with Jermany a:rd Congress
will deelars 1taelf on the question in the near future, will you
Plerse advise me whether you, or any members of your staff, are
deairous of offering your sarvices to the jovernment either for
aceounting work in the department or for such work as the :overn-

ment «ny luter wish undertaken by the profaession elther gratuitoun=

ly or on termns to bhe dstermined,

- — T —



IV Vesey iUtrecet,
.aw York,
April 2, 19l7,

To the fembara of the

American Institute of Acgountants - 2 -

I ask this so that the Committee nay be in a position
to act promptly if occasion arises,

I would suggest that :emoers distant from Jew York wire
me their reply.

Yery truly yours,

PHESI DANT
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